
1

Nickalus  Holmes

From: Nickalus  Holmes
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2:29 PM
To: Laura King
Cc: Brandy Butler
Subject: RE: ENG Staff Recommendation Form - DN 07754-2016 - Dkt 20160186

Good Afternoon 
 
Per your request DN 07754‐2016 will be returned to source. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
Nickalus Holmes 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399‐0850 
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us 
850‐413‐6760 
 

From: Laura King  
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 1:52 PM 
To: Nickalus Holmes 
Cc: Kandis May; Brandy Butler; Terri Jones; Devlin Higgins 
Subject: RE: ENG Staff Recommendation Form - DN 07754-2016 - Dkt 20160186 
 
Nickalus, 
 
After talking to ECO staff, it was determined that the document listed below should be returned to the source. 
 
Thanks, 
Laura 
 

From: Nickalus Holmes  
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 1:36 PM 
To: Laura King 
Cc: Kandis May; Brandy Butler 
Subject: ENG Staff Recommendation Form - DN 07754-2016 - Dkt 20160186 
 
Good Afternoon Laura 
 
Please see attachment for staff recommendation for DN 07754‐2016 in Docket 20160186‐EI. 
 
07754‐2016 ‐ GPC (Griffin) ‐ (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain documents and information produced in response to Citizens' 1st 
request for PODs (Nos. 1‐19). 
 

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
 




